STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013 [ ™
Reginald Lanard Gordon ) A/WH_2013A1010100021 ’ 4 )
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _8/18/2012 TEC
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age:. AR y s¢ Code § :_16-03-0010, 0020 I m
DOB: SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0116 OC Ca.
Address: waoify Uf A
; ) 4Dp6’\'
City,State,Zip: a.:S
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat es[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
TO: Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[] NON-VIOLENT  [X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  (XIMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC (16172545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:

{X] As Indicted, [ Jhessgy ncluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The pl RTWithout Neg -‘d, of Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
i 4’7 7/
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ET'Sfa‘/e Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of SO daysimont m [} under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providéhhat-upGn the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CURRENT or [] CONSBEUTIVE to sentenceoR;

for time served pursuant to 8., Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
8. pays

by the State Department of Correctifns.

[7] The Defendant is to be placed omthg O a} Registry of Child Abjise and Neglect pursuant to S.C.Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful pe <onvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Rearing [ Orderea PTUP
Totah: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED =
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX]) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ L'OD Oéz pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 ] ,
 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessmend) $12 3 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUL Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Praviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforcc. Funding) $25 $7 5. o0
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provisc 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County (if paid in installments) $ Yo during probation.
TOTAL $ 233.70
) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 212¢
Court Reporter: CROR ﬁ);)_ ™ Sentence Date: 1t- 2o~ Y

SCCA/217(03/2011)



DL#:

SMAlLL U »sHuiln CAKULANA ) 1IN 1L CLUUKL O LLENEKAL BLIJUIND
COUNTY OF Charleston ;
STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS1005816
Reginald Lanard Gordon y  Aws 200 3A1010100024
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/18/20
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: | ) S.C.Code § :
DOB: SS#__ y  CDR Code#: 0549
Address: ’ TR
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*CDL Yes[ ) No[[} CMV Yes[] No
in disposition of the said indictm
TO: Possession of a Firearm or

{1 Hazmat Yes[] No(']
ent comes now the Defendant who was
Knife During Commission of a2 Violent Crime

CONVICTEDOF or

in violationof  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC {J§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge gser Included Offense. [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Gr

Sr Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence,

/8/

SC Bar#
WHEREFORE. the Defendant is commited to the MDepartment of Corrections,
[0 under the Y outhful Offend

for a determinate term of S days/mont
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provide&YFat upon the service of
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and Jury. {dcfendant's initials)
[] Recommendation by the State.

is:

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

[] County Detention Center,

er Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolin
probation, which are incorporat

a Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ed by reference.

NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIV SENtEnce O~
Wbefendant is to be given credit for ti served pursuant 10 S.C. Cpde § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
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by the State Department of Corrections.
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Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

12
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. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [C)Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus20% fee: ___$ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
(3 setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 7
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sio0  $§ /2D, OO0 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
 56-5-2995 (DUI A\ ssessment) .12 S $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $5 8§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 25 . DD
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ 5- ) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) s S.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ [33.;2)
w ﬁ' Presiding Judge (=
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (] L Judge Code: 2126
Court Reporter: g 2o aq (oadden Sentence Date: (-20 - 14

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE RE‘«ET VEF
)

DEC 54,

I certify that I have served the redacted Sentencing Sheets in the above-refer, gmatter on tge“'
following persons by depositing a copy of same in the United States Mail,™p mgb \
addressed as follows, on December 23, 2014: S

Bruce Durant, Esq. Salley W. Elliott, Esqg.

Chief Deputy Solicitor Alan McCrory Wilson, Esq.
0.T. Wallace Building S.C. Attorney General’s Office
101 Meeting Street P.O. Box 11549

Charleston, SC 29401 Columbia, SC 29211

Robert M. Dudek, Esq.
Chief Appellate Defender
1330 Lady Street, Suite 401
Columbia, SC 29201

DETREVILLE LAW & MEDIATION, LLC
714 St. Andrews Blvd.

Charleston, SC 29407

Telephone:  (843) 571-0537

Facsimile: (843) 556-7147



